
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 9th day of FEBRUARY, 2016. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 2nd February 2016  
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court on 8th December 2015 are correctly 
recorded?   

 
2 Resignations, Retirements and Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

George Samuel Morris 
Williams  

a Royal Air Force 
Pilot 

Hilperton, Trowbridge, 
Wiltshire 

Air Pilots 

Mark John Riches  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Somerford Hall, 
Brewood, 
Staffordshire  

Farmers 

Peter Victor  Holt   a Hall Steward  Custom House, 
Newham 

Carpenters 

Peter Russell  Moore  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Mapperley Park, 
Nottingham 

Chartered 
Accountants 

St.John Patrick  
Coughlan  

a Banker  Manningford Abbotts, 
Pewsey, Wiltshire  

Masons 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Gary Laurence  Powell  a Jewellery 
Manufacturer 

West Dulwich Loriners 

Ehsan Razavizadeh  a Regional Director    Harrington Street, 
Camden 

World Traders 

Elizabeth Anne  Wilks  an Architect  Prince of Wales Drive, 
Wandsworth 

Chartered 
Architects 

John Robert  Ward  a Farmer  Cold Hanworth, 
Lincoln 

Farmers 

Justin Paul  Nicholls  an Architect  East Dulwich Chartered 
Architects 

James Ivor  McKane  a Channel Director  Kendal, Cumbria Bakers 
Satyajit  Bhattacharya  a Consultant 

Surgeon  
East Finchley Barbers 

George Bernard  
Devereese  

a Claims Executive  Eridge Road, 
Crowborough, East 
Sussex  

Shipwrights 

Andrew David  Towns  a Head of Research 
and Development  

Leeds Dyers 

George Joseph 
McInulty  

a Capital 
Programme 
Director  

Langton Green, Kent Paviors 

Graham John  Powell  a Sales Director, 
retired  

Holwood, Westerham 
Road, Keston , Kent  

Air Pilots 

John Christopher 
Andrew Bushell  

an Architect St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Robert Paul  May  an Information 
Technologist 
Director  

Horsell, Woking, 
Surrey  

World Traders 

Benjamin Anthony 
Parker, MBE 

a Chairman of 
Education Centre  

Salisbury, Wiltshire Farmers 

Henrietta Jane 
Brailsford  

a Housewife  Bex Lane, Heyshott, 
West Sussex  

Ironmongers 

Reverend  Graham 
Alexander Wells 
Hunter  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders  

Crondall Street, 
Hoxton 

Haberdashers 

Wanda Alison Atkins  a Director of 
Charities  

Winchmore Hill, 
Enfield 

Haberdashers 

Catherine Elizabeth 
Jordan  

a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Hms Collingwood, 
Newgate Lane, 
Fareham, Hampshire 

Haberdashers 

Linda Elizabeth  Quinn  a Farrier Manager  Conder Green, 
Lancaster, 
Lancashire  

Farriers 

John Philip Harold 
Patience Jeffcock  

a Training Company 
Director 

Battersea Marketors 

Charles John Witts  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Epsom, Surrey Goldsmiths 

Lynne  Melly  a Housewife Gosport, Hampshire Goldsmiths 
Fiona Claire Bramwell-
Pearson  

an Artist  Richmond, Surrey Glaziers 

Simon Petts  a Fireman Knights Park, 
Kingsnorth, Ashford, 
Kent 

Firefighters 

David John Elliott  
Sewell  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Farnham Lane, 
Haslemere, Surrey  

Tallow Chandlers 

Elaine Joyce Davis  a Technical Analyst Thornwood, Epping Painter Stainers 
Alexander Martin Jon  
Beckworth   

a Meat Trader  Longlane, Bovingdon, 
Hertfordshire  

Butchers 

Andrew Francis  
Wensley   

a Meat Buyer  Bromsgrove, 
Worcestershire 

Butchers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Graham Huw Jones  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Shalford, Guildford, 
Surrey  

Chartered 
Surveyors 

John Martin Patrick  
McEvoy   

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Ealing Chartered 
Surveyors 

Barry Robert  Martin  a Management 
Consultant  

Hampton, Middlesex Management 
Consultants 

Zoe Scott  an Accountant Blackheath Haberdashers 
Victoria Florence  
Andreas  

a Charity Chief 
Executive Officer  

Richmond Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Fan Makers 

Christophe   Petetin  a Banker  Underwood Road, 
Tower Hamlets 

International 
Bankers 

Simon Richard Burton  
Allen  

a Security Company 
Consultant  

Okeford Fitzpaine, 
Blandford, Dorset  

Pewterers 

Rupert Donald  Alston  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Martlett Court, 
Westminster 

Farmers 

Richard Charles  
Harding   

a Property 
Developer  

Boxford Road, Milden, 
Suffolk  

Paviors 

James Andrew  
Harding  

a Property 
Developer  

Boxford Road, Milden, 
Suffolk  

Paviors 

Jonathan James 
Hillman   

a Surveyor  Epsom, Surrey Glovers 

John Barclay  Sinclair  a Consultant  Holloway Drive, 
Virginia Water, Surrey  

Glovers 

James Mathieson Weir  a Construction 
Company Director 

Uppingham, Rutland Glovers 

John Morgan  Cross   a Lecturer  Barlavington Lane, 
Sutton, West Sussex  

Furniture Makers 

Oliver Matthew  Sells 
Qc  

a Queens Counsel  Swaffham, Norfolk Musicians 

Joseph Eric  Gordon  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Edinburgh Square, 
Midhurst, West 
Sussex 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Christl Anne  Hughes  a Solicitor  Wigston Harcourt, 
Leicestershire 

Solicitors 

Crawford Spencer 
Kingsnorth   

a Biologist  Water Lane, Barnham, 
Suffolk  

Horners 

Timothy Neil   Johnson  an Accountant  Reigate, Surrey Fletchers 
John  Murphy  a Solicitor Ilford, Essex World Traders 
Gillian Frances Rivers  a Solicitor Farnham, Surrey Solicitors 
Terence Clive  Lewis   a Head Teacher, 

retired  
Hunston, Bury St 
Edmunds, Suffolk  

Horners 

Bryony Ellen Lovett  a Surgeon Clatterford End, Ongar 
Road, Fyfield, Ongar, 
Essex 

Barbers 

Caroline Jane  Cole  a Management 
Consultancy 
Director  

Fox Hill, Bromley Chartered 
Architects 

Karen Ann Cook  an Architect  Franklins Row, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Chartered 
Architects 

Mary Winefride Wallis  a Teacher, retired  Wallington, Surrey The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Simon Michael Gwyn 
Jennings  

a Packaging 
Company Director 

Bradda West Road, 
Port Erin, Isle of Man 

Horners 

Shaun David Southall  a Key Account 
Manager 

Reading, Berkshire Security 
Professionals 

William Andrew Justin 
Phillimore  

a Brewery Chief 
Executive Officer 

Bromham, 
Bedfordshire 

Brewers 

Alexis James  Brooker   a Software 
Company Director  

Chichester, West 
Sussex 

Poulters 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

David Peter   Aveyard  a Commercial 
Director  

Creaton, 
Northamptonshire 

Launderers 

Simon Nicholas 
Fordham  

a Dry Cleaning 
Company Manager 

High Street, 
Conington, 
Cambridgeshire 

Launderers 

Donald  Smith   a Laundry Company 
Managing Director  

Gillingham, Dorset Launderers 

William Bruce  Mitchell  a Sales Director  Weston, Cheshire Launderers 
Timothy Dominic  
Stonor  

an Architect and 
Town Planner  

Faversham, Kent Chartered 
Architects 

Rupert Mansfield  
Holmes  

a Lawyer  Church Lane, Ford 
End, Essex  

Bowyers 

Anthony Fiennes 
Trotman  

a Publisher  Henley On Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Scriveners 

Artur Pawel  
Niemczewski   

an Insurance 
Executive  

Oxted, Surrey Insurers 

Mark Richard  Cazaly  a Public Relations 
Executive  

Biggleswade, 
Bedfordshire 

International 
Bankers 

Catherine Anne 
Stewart  

an Architect  Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

Chartered 
Architects 

Gerard Christopher 
James  Lynch  

a Historic Brickwork 
Consultant  

Woburn Sands, Milton 
Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire  

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Robert Paul  Selwyn  a Solicitor  Lamplighters Close, 
Waltham Abbey, 
Essex  

Fletchers 

Scott Michael  
Seaman-Digby  

a Management 
Consultant Director  

Ruislip, Middlesex Woolmen 

Simon Henry  Child  an Architect  Kew, Surrey Chartered 
Architects 

Peter  Hayward  a Civil Servant, 
retired  

Penallt, Monmouth Pewterers 

Philip Harvey  Tennent  a Sales Director  Clanfield, Hampshire Security 
Professionals 

Simon Richard  Brazier  an Investment 
Manager  

Richmond, Surrey Plumbers 

Kalpana  Shah  a Chief Actuary  Stamore, Middlesex Insurers 
Janet Mary Georgina  
Yerbury  

a Local Government 
Officer, retired  

Victoria Street, 
Westminster 

Musicians 

Penelope Ann Bruce  a Curtain Maker  Denton House, 
Cranfield, 
Bedfordshire  

Upholders 

Carol Michelle Roecker  
Osborne  

a Solicitor  Westminster Solicitors 

Nicholas Benjamin  
Stearns  

a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Westminster Barbers 

Jane  Warren  an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive  

Greenwich Insurers 

Benjamin Charles 
Edward  Derbyshire  

an Architect  Islington Chartered 
Architects 

Lady Kathryn Pope  a Forensic 
Document 
Examiner 

Stonehaven, 
Aberdeenshire 

Security 
Professionals 

John Stovall  Zearfoss  a Banker  Lewisham Painter Stainers 
Carol Yvonne  Mulcahy  a Solicitor Barnet Arbitrators 
Nicholas James 
Redgrove  

an Insurance Broker The Green, 
Twinstead, Sudbury, 
Suffolk 

Insurers 

Stephen John  
Marshall  

a Sales Director  Chelsfield, Orpington, 
Kent  

Security 
Professionals 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Julian Graham  
Seabrook  

a Chartered 
Architect  

Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Constructors 

Michelle Denise  
Gurney  

an Engineering 
Architect  

Hackney Information 
Technologists 

Mark Charles Geoffrey  
Thompson  

a Stock Broker  Ashley Green Road, 
Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire  

Fan Makers 

Elizabeth Jane Holton   an Insurance 
Consultant  

Westminster Insurers 

David Martin  
Domoney  

a Horticulturalist  Alvestone Lane, 
Alvestone, Stratford 
Upon Avon , 
Warwickshire  

Gardeners 

Margaret Elizabeth  
Bolton  

a Head 
Teacher,Retired  

Bessels Green, 
Sevenoaks, Kent  

The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Kurt Lindsay Alexander   a Sales Director Nunhead Launderers 
Frederick John  
Retallick   

a Hotel Operations 
Lecturer, retired  

Pencader, 
Carmarthenshire 

Cooks 

Oana Maria  Lazar  a Management 
Consultant  

Edgeley Road, 
Clapham 

World Traders 

Leigh Sandra  
Bowman-Perks   

a Management 
Consultant  

Casthorpe Road, 
Barrowby, 
Lincolnshire  

Fletchers 

Adrian Martin Lyons   a Managing Director 
of A Game 
Business 

Honley, Holmfirth, 
West Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Christopher James 
Grainge  

a Group Purchasing 
Manager 

Holme, 
Cambridgeshire 

Butchers 

Hyman Samuel  
Rakusen   

an Advertising 
Director, retired  

Westcliff-on-Sea, 
Essex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Sir David Andrew  
Capewell , KCB OBE 

a Businessman  Exton, Exeter, Devon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Gregory Bird   a Print Company 
Sales Director 

Clink Road, Frome, 
Somerset 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Stephen John Bensley   an Assistant 
Headteacher, 
retired 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Francis Vincent Martin  
De La Bedoyere   

a Publisher Tunbridge Wells, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Peter Adrian Sandell   a Bank Manager 
(retired) 

Nazeing, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Peter Edward Faber   a Solicitor  Richmond Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Richard Ellis Horton   a Senior Research 
Manager 

Haringey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Stephen David  Jewell  a Digital Marketing 
Consultant  

Tilehurst, Reading, 
Berkshire  

Innholders 

Michael John  Bolton, 
MBE 

a Teacher, retired  Bessels Green, 
Sevenoaks, Kent  

The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Jonathan  Holloway  a Shipyard Agent  Hampton, Middlesex Shipwrights 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jacqueline Anne  
Morgan   

an Independent 
Communications 
Consultant 

Kingston Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Ismael Ahamd  
Assenjee  

a Property 
Developer  

Palmers Green, 
Enfield 

Turners 

Matthew Arthur John  
Altass  

a Legal Services 
Company Director  

Welders Lane, 
Chalfont St Peter, 
Buckinghamshire 

Turners 

Howard William  
Simmons  

a Management 
Consultant  

Isleworth Fletchers 

John Gary  Hawley  a University 
Professor  

Trowbridge, Wiltshire Engineers 

Stephen John  Garrard   a Stockbroker  St Leonards Street, 
West Malling, Kent  

Distillers 

David  Fairs   an Actuary  West Harting, 
Petersfield 

Actuaries 

Christopher Robert  
Nicolay  

a Surgeon  Roseacre Gardens, 
Chilworth, Guildford , 
Surrey  

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Alan Ronald  Williams  a Judge, retired  The Willows, 
Wanstead 

Wheelwrights 

Thomas Charles  
Wiegman  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Westminster Wheelwrights 

Philip  Wright   a Chartered 
Engineer  

Edgware, Middlesex Engineers 

Sara Helen Dodd  a Scrivener Notary  Hackney Scriveners 
Sarah Karen Mackie  a Scrivener Notary Heath Close, Barnet Scriveners 
Seema  Harley  a Consultant 

Ophthalmic 
Surgeon  

Camden Spectacle Makers 

Laura Isabel  Devine  a Lawyer  Greenwich Solicitors 
Andreas Marcel  
Desbiolles   

a Surgeon  Zurich, Switzerland Joiners & Ceilers 

Arcangelo  D'apolito   a Corporate Tax 
Lawyer  

Barnet International 
Bankers 

Simon James  
Yarwood   

a Publisher  Booths Lane, 
Aughton, Ormskirk , 
Lancashire  

Curriers 

David Michael  Prior   an Airline Head of 
Safety 
Assurance/pilot 

Cross Street, 
Drinkstone, Suffolk  

Air Pilots 

 
4 Applications of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Patrimony in 

the Companies named:- 
 
Name                                                       Company 
Matthew Charles Sampson Lloyd            Chartered Architects 
Emma Margrethe Parsons                       Pewterers 

 
5 Precepts for Common Hall for the Election of Sheriffs and other Officers and for the 

Election of a Lord Mayor to be issued.   
 
6 Order for keeping the Hustings clear to be passed.   
 
7 To appoint the Easter Preacher.   
 


	Agenda

